Eliot I. Bernstein

From: Eliot I. Bernstein [resObf4a@verizon.net]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 1:45 PM

To: H. Hickman "Hank" Powell (E-mail); H. Hickman "Hank" Powell (E-mail 2)
Subject: FW: WBOL-Iviewit Term Sheet

From: Choung, Andrew [mailto:AChoung@irell.com]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:46 AM

To: 'Eliot 1. Bernstein'; 'eliot@iviewit.com'; 'Ross Miller (E-mail)'; 'Ross Miller (E-mail 2)'; 'Aidan Foley (E-mail)'; 'Aidan
Foley (E-mail 2)'

Cc: Kirkwood, Carter; Bernacchi, Dick

Subject: WBOL-Iviewit Term Sheet

FYI

From: Carolyn.Wessling@warnerbros.com [mailto:Carolyn.Wessling@warnerbros.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:38 AM

To: AChoung@irell.com

Subject: Re: WBOL-lviewit Term Sheet

Hello Andrew,

| just wanted to give you a heads up that | just faxed you the fully executed
signature page to the Term Sheet and the executed CA. | will send a complete
hard copy of the Term Sheet and of the CA by overnight mail. Please call me
if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Carolyn

Carolyn Wessling

Director, Business and Legal Affairs
Warner Bros. Online

Tel: 818.977.4946

Fax: 818.977.5523

E-Mail: carolyn.wessling@warnerbros.com

This message and any attached documents contain information from Warner Bros.
Online, a division of AOL Time Warner, Inc., that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy,

distribute or use such information. If you have received this transmission

in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then

delete this message and all attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.

"WorldSecure <irell.com>" made the following
annotations on 08/17/01 10:45:42

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside

1



information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.




